Midtown Neighborhood Association
Creating a strong community and a clean, safe and thriving
neighborhood through partnerships

P.O. Box 162555
Sacramento, CA 95816-2555
916-704-4063

Email: info@midtownsac.org

www.midtownsac.org ASS(;(iiatiO“

Agenda

Board of Directors
Date and Time: Wednesday, August 10, 2016, from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m.
Location: 919 20th Street (Midtown Business Association)

Time | Duration Topic Presenter
6:00 5 min. Welcome and introductions

REGULAR UPDATES

6:05 10 min. | Sacramento Police Department Lt. Adam Green
6:15 10 min. | Sacramento Fire Department Chief Walt White
6:25 10 min. | Senator Richard Pan’s Office Jenny Bach

6:35 10 min. | Assemblymember McCarty’s Office Cierra Fischer
6:45 10 min. | Councilmember Steve Hansen’s Office Pete Fenolio

COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS
‘ | (None this month) ‘

COMMUNITY
6:55 \ 5 min. | Member/community comments for items not on agenda \
BOARD BUSINESS
7:00 5 min. Consent Calendar (minutes/treasurer’s report see
attachments)
DISCUSSION & INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
7:05 ‘ 5 min. \ National Night Out update Jessi, Ed, Danny
ACTION ITEMS
7:10 5 min. Board member vacancy
7:15 10 min. | 2218 Capitol Avenue: Mike Klein’s project
7:25 5 min. Transportation committee Louis/Aaron
7:30 5 min. Social media policy Jessi
7:35 5 min. Affordability committee
7:40 5 min. Lower American River Conservancy
7:45 5 min. Meeting length
BOARD COMMENTS
7:50 5 min. \ MNA board updates/comments for items not on agenda \

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, September 14, 2016, at 6 p.m. at Midtown Business Association

All meetings are conducted according to the MNA Code of Civility


mailto:info@midtownsac.org
http://www.midtownsac.org/

Attachments:

Attachment 1: Code of Civility

Attachment 2: Minutes

Attachment 3: Treasurer’s report

Attachment 4: Nancy Finch resignation

Attachment 5: Lower American River Conservancy

Attachment 6: Copy of MNA comment letter regarding ordinance about bicycles on sidewalks
Attachment 7: Updates and upcoming events

Attachment 8: District 4 movie in the park dates

All meetings are conducted according to the MNA Code of Civility



n Neigh
AtFachment L o 8&9«, 3\‘60,4
Midtown Neighborhood Association 5\ , '

Creating a strong community and a clean, safe and thriving
neighborhood through partnerships

P.0. Box 162555 Al
Sacramento, CA 95816-2555 N ) “",!/
916-704-4063 &7

Email: sactomna@gmail.com AssociatiO“

MIDTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION CODE OF CIVILITY

The Midtown Neighborhood Association seeks to ensure that our business is conducted in a respectful and
courteous manner and in a way that generates respect and credibility for our association. Freedom of
expression about public matters is a cornerstone of the democratic process. MNA welcomes diverse views
and opinions as they relate to the issues before us. For these discussions to be meaningful and effective,
we must treat others with respect and dignity. By participating in this meeting, attendees agree to:

1. Conduct themselves in a professional and civil manner at all times by always treating all people present
with respect—even during differences of opinion.

2. Show courtesy to others by always turning phones off or to vibrate and not engaging in texting unless
directly relevant to the meeting.

3. Not engage in private conversations or talk while another speaker has the floor until recognized by the
meeting facilitator to speak.

4. Under no circumstances engage in or threaten to engage in any verbal or physical attack on any other
individual.

5. Communicate ideas and points of view clearly, and allow others to do the same without interruption.

6. Not use language that is abusive, threatening, obscene, or slanderous; including profanities, insults, or
other disparaging remarks or gestures.

7. Not use derogatory language about an individual’s ethnicity, race, sexuality, age, disability, or religion.
8. Take responsibility for one’s own actions, and work to find solutions to problems.

9. Abide by MNA meeting procedures and rules to create a safe and effective environment for conducting
business.

10. Seek to present information truthfully, and not knowingly misrepresent, mischaracterize, or misquote
information received from others.

11. Truly listen and hear other points of view and make the best possible effort to understand the issues
before them.

12. Practice the art of being able to disagree without being disagreeable.

13. Be mindful of people’s time by limiting comments to 2 minutes.

Attendees who do not conduct themselves in a courteous and respectful manner will be asked to leave the
meeting.


mailto:sactomna@gmail.com
http://www.midtownsac.org/

Attachment 2

MIDTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION (MNA)
July 13th, 2016
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Board members present: Angela Tillotson (chair), Danny Yost (vice chair), Matthew
Piner (immediate past chair), Jessica Sorensen (substitute secretary), Natalee Vicencia,
Aaron Ward, Tim Schmelzer, Marshall Stenson, Edward Donaghy, Caity Maple. Bill
Rothwell (treasurer) and Betsy Rothwell (secretary) present via phone.

Absent: Esteban Heredia, Nancy Finch

Meeting called to order by Chair Angela Tillotson at 6:04pm, and brief introductions were
completed.

REGULAR REPORTS:
¢ The Sacramento Police Dept., Sacramento Fire Dept., Senator Pan’s Office, Council
Member Steve Hansen’s Office, and Assembly Member McCarty’s Office gave
updates. See http://www.midtownsac.org/community-updates/july-2016-
community-updates for more details.

COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS:

e Transition Streets:

° Richard Lentz, a member of 350 Sacramento, presented on Transition Streets, a
program for taking action against climate change at the household level. See
http://www.midtownsac.org/community-updates/july-2016-community-updates

for more details.
BOARD BUSINESS:

¢ Consent Calendar:

> June Board Meeting Minutes, treasurer's report, budget, nonprofit filing/bylaw
status minutes: see the Agenda Packet for this meeting for more information.

> Danny Yost (Vice Chair) moved to approve this month's consent calendar.
Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

¢ Vote for replacement board member:

> Alicia Doktor resigned from the board. Two members, Bill Burg and Louis
Mirante, were nominated to replace her.

> Each nominee gave a brief presentation.

> Caity Maple moved to approve a voting process using secret ballots. The motion
was approved by unanimous voice vote.

- Bill Rothwell (treasurer) and Betsy Rothwell (secretary) were attending the
meeting by phone, and texted their votes to Jessica Sorensen (substitute
secretary) to cast their ballots for them.

The board cast their votes using secret ballots, and Louis Mirante won the seat
with 8 votes out of 11 cast. One board member present abstained from the
vote.


http://www.midtownsac.org/blog
http://www.midtownsac.org/blog
http://www.midtownsac.org/uploads/6/9/1/6/69160703/budget_mna_fy2016-17_draft_7-13-16.pdf
http://www.midtownsac.org/uploads/6/9/1/6/69160703/mna_agenda_july_13_2016.pdf
s139749
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2


Attachment 2

¢ Length of meetings:

Nancy Finch was absent from the meeting, but proposed via email (read at the
meeting by chair Angela Tillotson) that time limits are not included on the
meeting agendas in order to allow for more discussion time. A vote on this topic
was suggested for next month's meeting, allowing for time for the board to
discuss pros and cons via email.

e Press Building:

o

Sotiris has requested a letter of support from MNA for Press Building mixed-
used project on 20th & Q St (current site of the Sac Bee parking garage).
Danny Yost (vice chair) moved to support the project. Caity Maple abstained
from voting. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the other board members
present.

e National Night Out:

o

Jessica Sorensen and Ed Donaghy presented the National Night Out
subcommittee's plan for the event: A block party on 22nd St between Capitol
Ave. & Matsui Alley, plus wristbands for MNA members that would provide them
with special offers at participating neighborhood vendors.

Jessica moved to approve a budget of $500 from MNA, in addition to the $500
“neighborhood event fund” from Steve Hansen's office for a total event budget
of $1,000. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

Jessica moved to approve a discounted rate of $10 for membership dues for

anyone who signed up for MNA at the block party. Motion approved by a vote of
8-1.

Angela Tillotson (chair) adjourned the meeting at 8:22pm.


s139749
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2


Attachment 3

Treasurer’s Report: To be added upon completion



Attachment 4

8/8/2016

M Gma” Angela Tillotson <ange.tillotson@gmail.com>

From Nancy Finch

Nancy Finch <nancy.e.finch@gmail.com> Fri, Aug 5, 2016 at 11:04 AM

To: Angela Tillotson <ange.tillotson@gmail.com>

Gmail - From Nancy Finch

Hi Angie,

Unfortunately | was overly optimistic about the time | have available for MNA. With a heavy
heart, | am sending in my resignation to the board. At this time, | need to focus my time and

energy on other aspects of my life Thanks,
Nancy

Sent from my iPhone



8/8/2016 Attachment 5 Midtown Neighborhood Association Mail - Lower American River Conservancy

Gl

Lower American River Conservancy

Fong, Aubrie <Aubrie.Fong@asm.ca.gov>
To: "info@midtownsac.org" <info@midtownsac.org>

Good afternoon Angela,

Midtown Neighborhood Association <info@midtownsac.org>

Wed, Aug 3, 2016 at 2:36 PM

My name is Aubrie Fong, District Director to Assemblymember Kevin McCarty. | had a great chat with Danny yesterday evening
at your National Night event (spectacular event by the way!) about the Assemblymember’s bill to create a Lower American
River Conservancy (AB 1716). He was very interested in the topic and asked me to send some background information for the
board to discuss at the next meeting. I've attached brief background information, as well as a few support letters we've
received from other organizations. If the board is interested in considering a support letter, we’d be happy to present and
answer questions at your next meeting. The legislative year concludes at the end of August, at which time we anticipate the bill
going to the Governor’s office for his consideration. We’d love to have as much support as possible in the next month to try to

make this Conservancy a reality!

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you in advance for your consideration of this.

Warm Regards,

Aubrie

Aubrie Fong
District Director

Office of Assemblymember Kevin McCarty, 7t District
916.324.4676

916.327.3338 fax

6 attachments

ﬂ AB 1716 McCarty & Cooley LARC Fact Sheet.pdf

35K

%) Support - AB 1716 - SABA.PDF
48K

-D AB 1716 Support Sierra Club Sen NR & W.PDF

66K

ﬂ AB 1716 support ARPF.PDF
777K

ﬂ AB 1716 Support Sacramento Environmental Commission.pdf

195K

@ Conservancy One Pager.docx

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=28&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=156525689cf0d3b1&sim|=156525689cf0d3b1

12


tel:916.324.4676
tel:916.327.3338
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.4&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.5&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=f8f1ae110a&view=att&th=156525689cf0d3b1&attid=0.6&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

Attachment 5

ASSEMBLYMEMBER KEVIN MCCARTY
Assemblymember, 7th District
California State Capitol

Room 2160

FOR MORE INFORMATION

Alex Harold, Legislative Aide
Alex.Harold@asm.ca.gov
(916) 319-2007

LOWER AMERICAN RIVER CONSERVANCY ACT

Assemblymembers Kevin McCarty and Ken Cooley

PROPOSAL:

Create a new state conservancy to benefit the Lower American River. This new conservancy would have
the dual goals of environmental protection and increasing public enjoyment of the American River.

THE RIVER:

The American River is vitally important to the people, economy and culture of Sacramento. Since the
founding of Sacramento in 1848, the American River has been a defining element of our region.

The American River Parkway is a shining example of how an urban river can be utilized as a public good,
while still maintaining its environmental integrity. The Parkway encompasses 5,000 acres of riverfront
accessible only by bike, foot, and horseback. Approximately 8 million people visit the American River
Parkway each year, and it generates an estimated $364 million annually for the local economy. In a poll
conducted in 2006, 80% of respondents listed the development of large habitats for walking, hiking, and
cycling as their top priority for how public dollars are spent.

Urban rivers are essential tools to promote the health and welfare of a modern city. This includes the
benefits of physical exercise such as running, walking, hiking, swimming, and cycling along the river. It
also has been shown that spending time in nature is highly beneficial to mental health by reducing stress
and promoting well-being. In addition to bike and pedestrian use, the parkway provides an opportunity
for citizens to appreciate the beauty of the natural habitat of the River.

WHAT A CONSERVANCY OFFERS:

State conservancies provide a framework for allocating state funds for enhancing and protecting natural
lands and waterways. Since 1996, of the $740 million of state bond and general funds allocated to rivers,
$660 million has gone to rivers with state conservancies.

Examples of possible conservancy projects include:

e Water quality improvements e Land acquisition, conservation
e Wildlife habitat restoration e Riparian restoration
e C(Cap & Trade funds for pedestrian & bike access e Fducational & interpretative sighage



Attachment 5

Fact Sheet
AB 1716 (McCarty & Cooley): Lower American River Conservancy Program

SUMMARY':

This bill would create a new state program for
the Lower American River.

BACKGROUND:

The American River is vitally important to the
people, economy and culture of Sacramento and
West Sacramento. Since its founding in 1848,
the American River has been a defining element
of the Sacramento region.

The American River Parkway is a shining
example of how an urban river can be utilized
for public good, while still maintaining its
environmental integrity. The Parkway
encompasses 5,000 acres of riverfront accessible
only by cyclists and pedestrians. Approximately
8 million people visit the American River
Parkway each year and it generates an estimated
$364 million annually for the local economy. In
a poll conducted in 2006, 80% of respondents
listed the development of large habitats for
walking, hiking and cycling as their top priority
for how public dollars are spent.

Urban rivers are essential tools to promote the
health and welfare of a modern city. This
includes the benefits of physical exercise such
as running, walking, hiking, swimming and
cycling along the river. It also has been shown
that spending time in nature is highly beneficial
to mental health by reducing stress and
promoting well-being.

In addition to bike and pedestrian use, the
parkway provides an opportunity for citizens to
appreciate the beauty of the natural habitat of
the Rivers and the need to invest restoration for
riparian and floodplain habitat. Investments in
riparian and floodplain habitats have the added
benefit of protecting surrounding areas against
flood and improve water quality for downstream
users.

State programs provide a framework for
enhancing and protecting natural lands and
waterways, in a way that provides a benefit to
all Californians.

SOLUTION:

This bill would create a new program within the
Wildlife Conservation Board, with the goal of
enhancing and protecting the natural habitat and
water conveyance of the American river.

Examples of potential projects:

Water quality improvements
Habitat restoration
Improving Access
Educational Installations
Storm water capture
Riparian restoration

SPONSOR:

Author Sponsored

STATUS:

Senate Committee on Appropriations
CONTACT:

Alex Harold

Office of Assemblymember Kevin McCarty

Email: alex.harold@asm.ca.gov
(916) 319-2007




Attachment 5

SACRAMENTO AREA 909 12th St, Ste. 116 sacbike.org

Sacramento, CA 95814 saba@sacbike.org
BICYCLE ADVOCATES 916 4446600

March 28,2016

Hon. Das Williams

Chair, Assembly Natural Resources Committee
Legislative Office Building

1020 N Street, Room 164

Sacramento, CA 95814

SUBJECT: Assembly Bill 1716

Dear Chairman Williams,

I'm writing on behalf of Sacramento Area Bicycle Advocates to urge the Natural Resources Committee to approve
Assembly Bill 1716.

SABA is the only regionwide organization advocating for the benefits of bicycling for recreation and utility. The
Lower American River Parkway is of special interest to SABA, as the Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail through the
parkway is both a very popular route for recreational bicycling and the safest and most direct route for commute
trips by bike between downtown Sacramento and outlying neighborhoods along the American River.

Creation of the Lower American River Parkway Conservancy would help ensure that Sacramento County has
adequate funding for trail maintenance, directional signage, lighting, trash collection and law enforcement, as well
as the resources for planning and building improvements for recreational and transportation uses. Safeguarding
existing bicyclists while providing the conditions that encourage more people to ride on the parkway will help the
region meet its air quality, public health and public safety goals.

For these reasons, | urge the committee to vote yes on AB 1716. Please feel welcome to contact me directly with
questions or for more information.

With respect,

( S - S

Jim Brown
Executive Director
jim@sacbike.org
916-444-6600

cc Hon. Kevin McCarty



From:Sierra Club California 216 557 92669 06/20/2016 16:05 #9112 P.001/001

Attachment 5

SIERRA CLUB

" CALIFORNIA

June 20, 2016

The Honorable Fran Pavley

Senate Committee on Natural Resources and Water
Capitol Building

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: AB 1716 (McCarty) Lower American River Conservancy - SUPPORT
Dear Chair Paviey:
Sierra Club California supports AB 1716 which would create a state conservancy for the American River.

The American River is an important part of Sacramento’s environment, economy and culture. This river is
enjoyed by countless pedestrians, bikers, swimmers and nature lovers alike. In order to conserve this vital
resource there is a need to invest in water quality improvements, habitat restoration, access, education,

storm water capture and riparian restoration.

This bill would create a new conservancy with a board who will carry out these types of projects with the
goal of protecting and enhancing the American River.

For these reasons Sierra Club California respectfully asks for your AYE vote on AB 1716.

Sincerely,

"

Kyle Jones
Policy Advocate

CC: Assemblymember Kevin McCarty, Committee on Natural Resources and Water Members and Staff

909 12 Street, Suite 202, Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 557-1100 * Fax (916) 557-9669 » www.sierraclubcalifornia.org



Executive Committee
Patty Selsky, President

Jim Wiley, Vice President
Taylor & Wiley

Alexis Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
Crowe Horwath

Dean O’Brien, Secretary
Office of Statewide Health

Planning & Development

Scott Wolcott, Past President
Board

Eric Back

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Jose Bodipo-Memba

SMUD

Cindy Caulk

Aerojet Rocketdyne
Keith G. Coolidge

Delta Stewardship Council

Dennis Greenbaum
Greenbaum & Associates

Dan Hall
Wickland Corporation

Valerie Vento Johnson
Ogilvy Public Relations

John Lisle
Qutback Solutions
Molly McDowell
Wells Fargo

Stan Phillippe

Mike Rizzo
Five Star Bank

Michael Smith
Teichert

Leo Winternitz
GE| Consultants

Staff

Dianna Poggetto
Executive Director

Darcie Jean Garcia
Office Manager

Chris Aguirre

Director of Development

Jordan Powell
Volunteer Coordinator

Ashley Gilreath
Program Manager

Jennifer Fuss
Special Events Coordinator

Attachment 5

AMERICAN RIVER PARKWAY FOUNDATION
Take fnicfa in the Pa*cgway

June 20, 2016

The Honorable Kevin McCarty The Honorable Ken Cooley
State Assembly State Assembly

State Capitol Room, 3146 State Capitol Room, 2160
Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Assembly Members Kevin McCarty and Ken Cooley:

The American River Parkway Foundation is pleased to write in support of Assembly Bill
1716 as amended on June 9, 2016. We appreciate your leadership in bringing this bill
forward to support the American River Parkway. Asyou are aware the American River
Parkway Foundation is a non-profit organization that was established in 1983 and has
the following Mission: To support the preservation and enjoyment of the American River
Parkway by fostering environmental education, stewardship and volunteer
opportunities.

Last year, the American River Parkway Foundation enlisted the assistance of 5,944
volunteers who put in 20,107 hours. Those hours consisted of removing 23,276 invasive
plants, 56,000 pounds of trash and debris, restored land charred by arson in conjunction
with SMUD and PGE and assisted with the restoration of the Campfire Outdoor
Educational site.

We believe your efforts to create a conservancy that will seek funding to support the
American River Parkway Plan, help establish a Resource Management Plan and support
its implementation are consistent with our organization’s mission. The Parkway
Foundation is supporting the bill as amended on June 9, 2016 and however, if the
language changes in regards to land ownership, our support will be withdrawn.

Thank you for including us in the process and we look forward to working with you, the
County, the Cities and other stake holders. Please feel free to contact our Executive
Director, Dianna Poggetto should you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

N s
! //5. /
Patty Selsky

President, Board of Directors

5700 Arden Way | Carmichael, CA 95608 | Phone:916.486.2773 | FAX:916.486.2779 | www.arpforg | Email:info@arpf.org



U

Executive Committee

Patty Selsky, President

Jim Wiley, Vice President
Taylor & Wiley

Alexis Fitzpatrick, Treasurer

Crowe Horwath

Dean O’Brien, Secretary
Office of Statewide Health
Planning & Development

Scott Wolcott, Past President
Board

Eric Back

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Jose Bodipo-Memba

SMUD

Cindy Caulk
Aerojet Rocketdyne

Keith G. Coolidge

Delta Stewardship Council

Dennis Greenbaum
Greenbaum & Associates

Dan Hall
Wickland Corporation

Valerie Vento Johnson
Qgilvy Public Relations

John Lisle
Outback Solutions

Molly McDowell
Wells Fargo

Stan Phillippe

Mike Rizzo
Five Star Bank

Michael Smith
Teichert

Leo Winternitz
GE! Consultants

Staff

Dianna Poggetto
Executive Director

Darcie Jean Garcia
Office Manager

Chris Aguirre

Director of Development

Jordan Powell
Volunteer Coordinator

Ashley Gilreath
Program Manager

Jennifer Fuss
Special Events Coordinator

5700 Arden Way | Carmichael, CA 95608 | Phone:916.486.2773 | FAX:916.486.2779 | www.arpforg | Email:info@arpf.org

Attachment 5

AMERICAN RIVER PARKWAY FOUNDATION

TR
=

Cc:

Take P'I.L'(.{E in the pazﬁway

Honorable Fran Pavley, Chair, Senate Natural Resources and Water

Senator Jeff Stone, Vice Chair, Senate Natural Resources and Water

Senator Benjamin Allen, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water
Senator Robert M Hertzberg, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water
Senator Ben Hueso, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water

Senator Hannah-Beth Jackson, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water
Senator Bill Monning, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water
Senator Andy Vidak, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water

Senator Lois Wolk, Member, Senate Natural Resources and Water
Sacramento County Chair Roberta MacGlashan

Sacramento County Supervisor Patrick Kennedy

Sacramento County Supervisor Don Nottoli

Sacramento County Supervisor Susan Peters

Sacramento County Supervisor Phil Serna

City of Sacramento Council Member Jeff Harris

City of Rancho Cordova Mayor David Sander

Sacramento Regional Parks Director Jeff Leatherman



Attachment 5

SACRAMENTO ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

Robert Bailey A JOINT COMMISSION APPOINTED BY:

Mark Barry _ _ County of Sacramento
Dana M. Curran, Vice Chair City of Sacramento

Dr. Anthony DeRiggi

o o City Folsom
Richard Hunn, Chair City of Elk Grove
Dianne Kindermann City of Galt

George “Buzz” Link
Marjorie M. Namba
Eric Rivero-Montes
Mark White

City of Isleton

June 6, 2016

Assemblyman Kevin McCarty
State Capitol Room 2160
Sacramento, CA 95814

Assemblyman Ken Cooley
State Capitol Room 3146
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: AB 1716 (McCarty) — Letter of Support
Dear Assembly Members McCarty and Cooley:

On behalf of the Sacramento Environmental Commission (SEC), | write in support of AB 1716 as
proposed to be amended, as it creates a new state conservancy for the purpose of preserving,
protecting, and improving the American River Parkway. The SEC is a joint County/City appointed
commission chartered to advise the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors and the City Councils of
Folsom, Galt, Isleton, Elk Grove and Sacramento on environmental issues facing our communities.
Three of these jurisdictions include lands located in the American River Parkway and are subject to AB
1716.

The SEC has discussed the provisions of AB 1716 during several meetings and received information
from the Sacramento County Department of Regional Parks regarding the establishment of the
conservancy on the lower American River Parkway. The SEC agrees that establishing the conservancy
would benefit the environmental resources and enhance the recreational opportunities found along
the Parkway by making additional funding available to support fish and wildlife habitat enhancements,
contribute to stormwater management and water quality improvements, and increase the
recreational value of the Parkway to residents and other users of this resource.

The SEC supports your efforts to create the conservancy in a manner that addresses Sacramento
County and other local priorities regarding governance and organization. We understand that

(916) 875-8584 10590 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA 95655 sec@saccounty.net



Attachment 5

Sacramento County has provided the author amendments to further these objectives in your bill.

Again, the SEC appreciates your leadership on this important issue to create the American River
Parkway Conservancy.

Sincerely,
G0 [ / [ [
K ieloated ’T‘{'(_L A 5

Richard Hunn, Chair
Sacramento Environmental Commission

cc:  Sacramento County Board of Supervisors
Chair and Members, Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee
William Craven, Principal Consultant, Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

(916) 875-8584 10590 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA 95655 sec@saccounty.net



Attachment 6
s : 5 Nei
Midtown Neighborhood Association 8@‘"“,‘, 3{’60,»,5
Creating a strong community and a clean, safe and thriving s\ ' )
neighborhood through partnerships

P.O. Box 162555
Sacramento, CA 95816-2555
916-704-4063

Email: info@midtownsac.org -f:@.ﬁ-{_ "'
www.midtownsac.org 4350(;;31;%0(\
July 11, 2016
VIA EMAIL

Fedolia “Sparky” Harris
FHarris@cityofsacramento.org

Hector Barron
HBarron@cityofsacramento.org

Dear Mr. Harris and Mr. Barron:

The Midtown Neighborhood Association’s board of directors thanks the city for its effort to address
safety for all travelers, including pedestrians, and we appreciate staff’s work to prepare the
proposed ordinance relating to bicycles on sidewalks. Our board supports the general goal of the
ordinance, however, we have concerns with two elements.

First, the ordinance takes a pretty hard line against children using the sidewalk for bicycle riding.
Under the proposed ordinance, anybody who allows a child to violate provisions of the ordinance
would be subject to fines. We believe younger children should be able to ride on the sidewalks as
they are both unsteady riders and much less visible, which puts them in considerable risk were they
to ride in the street. Because of this risk, we request that the City exempt children 13 years old and
under who are riding by themselves or with caregivers.

Second, the ordinance fails to give any guidance to the city manager to complete the duty that we
see as the heart and soul of the ordinance: "The city manager shall establish a process for
designating sidewalks where such signs are posted.” We believe the ordinance should offer
principals with which the city manager be guided by. We request that the city manager’s
designations be guided by the City’s bicycle master plan: https://www.cityofsacramento.org/Public-
Works/Transportation/Programs-and-Services/Bikeway-Program.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions.

Angela Tillotson
Chair

cc: Steve Hansen, Councilmember District 4



Attachment 7

Updates and Upcoming Events

Updates and past events

e July 18, Angela and Danny met with Mike Klein and Sue Mortensen to discuss Sue’s concerns with
Mike’s project.

e July 21, Angela attended Central City Neighborhoods Alliance meeting among items discussed
were early notification of development projects, tree removal, homelessness, the city’s vacant
preservation director position, Central City quarterly safety meetings, and attendance of City’s
long-range planning staff and MBA DSP at next meeting.

e July 23, Several MNA board members attended the Sacratomato Festival at Sutter’s Fort.

e July 26, Louis spoke on behalf of MNA on the ordinance regarding bicycles on sidewalks.

e July 27, Angela and Danny attended the MBA quarterly board meeting. MBA final strategic plan,
PBID expansion, brief presentation by 19J team and soccer stadium rep.

e August 2, NNO block party on 22" Street between Capitol Ave. and Matsui Alley. Pictures added
to Facebook.

e August 3, Angela, Danny and Matt attended 19J) Project community open house. City staff report
has been posted to the MNA website and Facebook page.

e August 4, Angela met with E. Claire Raley Performing Arts Center Executive Director Megan
Wygant to discuss partnership opportunities.

e August 5, Angela and Danny met with Nikky Mohanna to discuss the 19J Project. The City staff
report will be added to the MNA website. Information on this project has also been posted to
MNA's Facebook page.

e August 6, Angela and Louis attended movie in the park hosted by Councilmember Hansen at
Southside Park

Upcoming schedule and events

e August 11, Angela will meet with strategic plan facilitator to map out timeline for completing the
process.

e August 13, Midtown Bazaar at Identity Coffee and Second Saturday at CLARA

e August 13, movie in the park hosted by Councilmember Hansen: Space Jam at Two Rivers Park

e August 27, movie in the park hosted by Councilmember Hansen: Zootopia at Land Park
Amphitheater

e September 17, movie in the park hosted by Councilmember Hansen: Zootopia at Washington Park

e August 19, Railyards Grand Opening and First Bike Train Commute 8:30 a.m. at Railyards.

e August 24, Washington Elementary reopening celebration from 5:30-7:30 p.m.

e August 26, Neighborhood Coalition meeting. Date/time TBD. Neighborhood Coalition includes
representatives from various neighborhood associations and organizations across Sacramento
County. The Coalition is in its early development phase and hopes to address policy issues and
function as a forum for idea and information sharing.

e September 11, will be Preservation Sacramento’s 41° Annual Home Tour in the Elmhurst
neighborhood. Tickets are available through the Preservation Sacramento website.



http://sacramento.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=22&clip_id=3837&meta_id=474139
http://www.midtownsac.org/development/19j1457330
http://www.midtownsac.org/development/19j1457330
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/railyards-roads-grand-opening-celebration-tickets-26692626364
http://www.preservationsacramento.org/hometour/
https://www.memberplanet.com/s/preservationsacramento/httickets

	MNA Agenda_08-10-16
	Lower American River Conservancy
	Lower American River Conservancy-email
	Lower American River Conservancy
	Conservancy One Pager
	AB 1716 McCarty & Cooley LARC Fact Sheet
	Support - AB 1716 - SABA
	AB 1716 Support Sierra Club Sen NR & W
	AB 1716 support ARPF
	AB 1716 Support Sacramento Environmental Commission


	Lower American River Conservancy.pdf
	Lower American River Conservancy-email
	Lower American River Conservancy
	Conservancy One Pager
	AB 1716 McCarty & Cooley LARC Fact Sheet
	Support - AB 1716 - SABA
	AB 1716 Support Sierra Club Sen NR & W
	AB 1716 support ARPF
	AB 1716 Support Sacramento Environmental Commission





